
 
 
 
 

 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2 

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4 

 Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 

 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, March 18, 2020 7:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
PRESENTATION 
 
Leadership Manor presented by Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 

A. Declaring March 21, 2020, as “National Down Syndrome Day”  
 

B. Declaring the week of March 22-28, 2020, as “National Agriculture Week”  
 

C. Declaring March 25, 2020, as “National Medal of Honor Day”  

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 
Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
(3) minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Council. To address the City Council, please complete the speaker card and present it to the City Secretary prior 
to the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 
  



 
 
 
City Council Regular Session Agenda 
March 18, 2020 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council   
Minutes of the March 4, 2020, Regular Meeting.  

Lluvia T. Almaraz, 
City Secretary 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the February 
2020 Departmental Reports:  

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Assistant Dev. Services Director  
 Community Development – Debbie Charbonneau, Community Dev. Manager 
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for the 
Catholic Diocese of Austin Saint Joseph Parish, one (1) lot on 24.76 acres, more 
or less, located near Hill Lane and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: 
Migl Engineering and Consulting Owner: Catholic Diocese of Austin 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 
 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving the first amendment 
to the deposit agreement for the proposed Public Improvement District (PID) 
and Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) for Manor Heights. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 
 
 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving the Deposit 
Agreement Water and Wastewater (Manor Heights). 

Thomas Bolt, 
City Manager 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the resignation of 
the Rose Hill Public Improvement (PID) District Manager, Kevin McCright.  

Lydia Collins, 
Director of Finance 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the Rose Hill Public 
Improvement District Management Report for 2019. 

Lydia Collins, 
Director of Finance 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving an agreement with 
P3 Works to provide Rosehill Public Improvement District (PID) 
Administration Services; and Authorize the City Manager to execute the 
contract.  

Lydia Collins, 
Director of Finance 
 

9. Consideration, discussion and possible action to authorize the City Manager to 
prepare and implement a policy to address personnel matters during an 
emergency in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

Tracey Vasquez, 
HR Coordinator 
 

 



 
 
 
City Council Regular Session Agenda 
March 18, 2020 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, March 13, 2020, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting.  

  /s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
         City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 



LEADERSHIP MANOR
Debbie Charbonneau

Community 
Development Manager



WHAT IS LEADERSHIP MANOR?

• Leadership Manor is a 
program which identifies and 
develops talented and 
committed citizens who 
aspire to provide leadership 
in Manor’s business and 
community activities.  
Leadership Manor develops 
leaders by providing quality, 
relevant leadership skills 
training to match the dynamic 
needs of the community.



• It explains the essential roles of 
Manor’s governmental, 
education, economic, and 
cultural organizations and 
encourages participants to 
explore options for personal 
involvement and relationship 
building.

It creates opportunities for 
participants to form effective 
relationships with current, past and 
future leaders in the community.  
Finally, it facilitates the 
appointment of graduates to 
leadership roles within the City of 
Manor and other community 
organizations.



CLASS SCHEDULE 2020 ‐ 2021

• August 12          Orientation

• September 9     City Government

• October 14        Travis County

• November 18    Ft. Hood

• December 9       Education

• January 13          Medical

• February 10       Economic & 
Community Development

• March State Government

• April Class Presentations

• May Graduation



PARTICIPANTS 
COMMITMENT

• The participants will sign a 
statement that they have 
reviewed the program 
schedule and cleared their 
calendar to participate in the 
Leadership Manor Program.  
They also commit to 
attending the orientation, all 
regular sessions, additional 
events, monthly interviews, 
and the graduation 
celebration.

• If selected, they will devote 
the time and resources 
necessary to complete the 
program.  Even though 
emergencies to arise, any 
participant missing more 
than eight hours, for 
whatever reason, may be 
asked to withdraw from the 
program.



TUITION AND 
APPLICATION 
FOR THE 
PROGRAM

• The program is open to 
everyone who either 
lives or works in Manor.

• Tuition is $250.00 and 
must be paid for upon 
acceptance and is non‐
refundable.

• Participants must be 21 
years of age or older.

• Applications must be 
filled out and return to 
the Community 
Development 
Department before the 
deadline.

• The tuition pays for the 
participants polo shirt, 
notebook, monthly 
lunches and 
transportation.

• Class size is limited to 
20 participants.

• Applications are due by 
July 10, 2020.

• Return Application to 
Debbie Charbonneau, 
Community 
Development Manager 
for the City of Manor.



QUESTIONS?



 

 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 WHEREAS, approximately one in every 700 babies are born with Down Syndrome, representing 
about 6,000 births per year and about 250,000 people in the United States living with this condition 
found among all cultures and economic classes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, people with Down Syndrome possess a wide range of abilities, and are active 
participants in educational, occupational, social, and recreational circles of the community; and   
 
 WHEREAS, Down Syndrome is not a disability nor is it an illness. It is a distinct culture within 
all cultures with its own beliefs, customs, language and common bonds. People gifted with an extra 
21st chromosome transcend borders, socioeconomics, color and ethnicity, bringing with them a 
richness that enhances the lives of those they touch.,  
 
 WHEREAS, National Down Syndrome Day is recognized throughout the United States as a day 
to raise awareness of and celebrate the many accomplishments, contributions and talents people with 
Down Syndrome bring to their communities.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf 
of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim March 21, 2020, as:   
 

“National Down Syndrome Day” 
 
In the City of Manor and encourage all citizens to work together to promote awareness of Down 
Syndrome and to celebrate the many wonderful accomplishments of individuals and their families.  
 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the seal of the 
City of Manor on this 18th day of March 2020.  
 
 
 
        __________________________ 
        Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
        City of Manor  

    



 

 
PROCLAMATION 

 WHEREAS, as one of our state’s largest industries, agriculture has a profound impact on all 
people who live and work in the State of Texas and is vital to our state's health, recreation, and 
economy, as well as our future prosperity; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, billions more dollars flow into the state's economy from ag-related industries, such 
as farm machinery manufacturing, agricultural real estate. and the production and sale of value-added 
food products; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, agriculture is profitable statewide, with rural Texas benefiting from agricultural 
production, while agriculture processing and manufacturing strengthen urban economies; and  
 
 WHEREAS, National Agriculture Week is devoted to educating people about where food, fiber, 
and fuel come from. Every year, producers, agricultural associations, corporations, universities, 
government agencies, and others join together to recognize the contributions of agriculture. 
 
 WHEREAS, the week-long celebration is organized each year by the Agriculture Council of 
America, a nonprofit organization dedicated to increasing the public’s awareness of agriculture’s role 
in modern society. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf 
of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the week of March 22-28, 2020, as:   
 

“National Agriculture Day” 
 
in the City of Manor and encourage all citizens to take time to learn more about agriculture, starting 
from where food originates to, the endless agricultural career opportunities.  
 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the seal of the 
City of Manor on this 18th day of March 2020.  
 
 
 
        __________________________ 
        Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
        City of Manor  

    



 

 
City of Manor 

PROCLAMATION 
WHEREAS, in 1990, the United States Congress designated March 25th of each year as National 
Medal of Honor Day; and 

WHEREAS, National Medal of Honor Day is dedicated to all Medal of Honor recipients; and 

WHEREAS, it was on March 25, 1863, when the first Medals of Honor were presented.  Secretary 
of War, Edwin Stanton presented Medals of Honor (Army) to six members of “Andrews Raiders” for 
their volunteering and participation during an American Civil War raid in April of 1862; and 

WHEREAS, created in 1861, the Medal of Honor is the United States of America’s highest military 
honor.  It is awarded only to US military personnel, by the President of the United States in the name 
of Congress, for personal acts of valor above and beyond the call of duty; and 

WHEREAS, there are three versions of the Medal of Honor; one for the Army, one for the Navy and 
one for the Air Force, with personnel of the Marine Corps and the Coast Guard receiving the Navy 
version; and  

WHEREAS, since its creation, there have been 3,468 Medals of Honor awarded to the country’s 
soldiers, sailors, airmen, Marines and coast guardsmen. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf of 
the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim March 25, 2020, as: 

 
“National Medal of Honor Day” 

 
in the City of Manor, Texas, and do urge all citizens to recognize and honor all men and women who 
have been recipients of the Medal of Honor.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the seal of the City 
of Manor on this 18th day of March 2020.  
 

 
 

_______________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

       City of Manor 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

March 18, 2020

Lluvia T. Almaraz,City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the March 4, 2020, 
Regular Meeting.  

 

March 4, 2020, Regular Meeting 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the March 4, 
2020, regular meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

MARCH 4, 2020 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2  
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4  
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
Barbara Boulware-Wells, City Attorney 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Wallace Jr. at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, March 4, 2020, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the request of Mayor Wallace Jr., Council Member Emily Hill, led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 

2020 U.S. Census Bureau Presentation 
 
 Jessie Files with the U.S. Census Bureau, Austin, Texas, introduced herself and presented the 
attached PowerPoint Presentation regarding the importance of the 2020 U.S. Census Bureau.    
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 4, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATIONS 
 
A. Declaring April 1, 2020, as “Census Day” presented to Jessie Files, U.S. Census Bureau 

 
Mayor Wallace Jr. read and presented a proclamation declaring April 1, 2020, as “Census 

Day” to Jessie Files, U.S. Census Bureau Specialist.  
 

B. Declaring March 3, 2020, as “National Anthem Day” presented to Manor American 
Legion 
 

Mayor Wallace Jr. read and presented a proclamation declaring March 3, 2020, as 
“National Anthem Day” to Brandon Robinson with American Legion.   

 
C. Declaring March 6, 2020, as “National Employee Appreciation Day” presented to 

Thomas Bolt  
 

Mayor Wallace Jr. read and presented a proclamation declaring March 6, 2020, as 
“National Employee Appreciation Day” to Thomas Bolt, City Manager.    

 
D. Declaring March 8, 2020, as “International Women’s Day” presented to Black Women 

in Business 
 

Mayor Wallace Jr. read and presented a proclamation declaring March 8, 2020, as 
“International Women’s Day” to Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill.  

 
E. Declaring March 12, 2020, as “National Girl Scouts Day” presented to Manor Girl 

Scouts 
 

Mayor Wallace Jr. read and presented a proclamation declaring March 12, 2020, as 
“National Girl Scouts Day” to Council Member Amezcua.  

 
Mayor Wallace Jr. discussed how the City of Manor would be more proactive of national 

observances both widely and rarely known to highlight different things going on in our city and to 
acknowledge those doing them.  He also discussed the new Mayor’s Stationery and Lapel Pins that 
would be used for citizen’s recognitions.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS    
 
 No one appeared to speak at this time.   
 
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 4, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes: 
 

 February 19, 2020, Regular Meeting; and 
 February 22, 2020, Workshop Session  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member 

Scarbrough, to approve and adopt all items on the Consent Agenda.  
  
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  No discussion  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Release and Termination of 

Wastewater Easement being 0.176 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 
63, Abstract 315 and being recorded in document number 2019057852 of the Official 
Public Records of Travis County. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve a Release and Termination of 

Wastewater Easement being 0.176 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63, 
Abstract 315 and being recorded in document number 2019057852 of the Official Public 
Records of Travis County. 

 
  Assistant Development Director Dunlop discussed the release and termination of 

Wastewater Easement.   
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Hill, to approve a Release and Termination of Wastewater Easement being 
0.176 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63, Abstract 315 and being 
recorded in document number 2019057852 of the Official Public Records of Travis 
County.  

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  The discussion was held regarding the vacancy of the current easement. 
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
  Council Member Amezcua advised she would be abstaining from discussion and 

consideration of the following item, as she is a resident at Presidential Glen MUD. The 
appropriate Conflict of Interest Affidavit had been filled out and filed with the City Secretary.  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 4, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  Council Member Amezcua removed herself from the dais.  
 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Second Amendment to Restated, 

Revised and Amended Agreement regarding the Creation and Operation of the 
Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District. 

 
 The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the Second Amendment to 
Restated, Revised and Amended Agreement regarding the Creation and Operation of the 
Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District (MUD). 

 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the Amendment regarding the creation and operation of the 

Presidential Glen MUD.    
   
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Dye, to approve the Second Amendment to Restated, Revised and Amended 
Agreement regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal 
Utility District.  

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
  The discussion was held regarding the funds for the Presidential Glen MUD infrastructure.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the Tax Rate language within the agreement. 
 
  The discussion was held regarding the clarification of the presented summary form 

regarding tax rate limitations.   
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0 
 
 Council Member Amezcua returned and took her place on the dais. 
 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the First Amendment to Development 

Agreement for the Shadowglen Subdivision. 
 

  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the First Amendment to 
Development Agreement for the Shadowglen Subdivision with revisions presented.  

 
Assistant Development Director Dunlop discussed the amendment to development 

agreement for Shadowglen Subdivision regarding parkland.  
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 4, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Dye, to approve the First Amendment to Development Agreement for the 
Shadowglen Subdivision with revisions presented.  

 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 

Council Member Scarbrough asked for clarification regarding Shadowglen Subdivision 
parkland fees.     

 
The discussion was held regarding the parkland fees that are collected for the city and how 

the fees are used.   
 
The discussion was held regarding the timeline of development for the recreational area 

and community park within the subdivision.  
 
The discussion was held regarding the sections of parks within the Shadowglen 

subdivision.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to waive park fees for the Spring Austin 

Bocce Ball League Tournament. 
 

  City Manager Bolt stated that the Park Committee had previously met regarding this item 
and had recommended approval of waiving park fees for this event but did not set an amount.   
He stated that the park fee list presented to Council was for the rental fees of the entire park 
opposed to park fees for a portion of the park.  He recommended for a reasonable amount of 
park fees to be waived for the event.  

 
  Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, spoke before City Council 

regarding the waiver of park fees for the Spring Austin Bocce Ball League Tournament.  Mr. 
Battaile discussed items that are needed for the event. He discussed the different tournaments 
that could take place in the park. He stated he would like to have a tournament during Manor 
Palooza and suggested an entry fee of $20.00, and that the City would receive $5.00 out of the 
entry fee.  He discussed how Bocce could be used for team building, charity fundraisers and 
seniors.   

 
  Mr. Battaile stated waiving the fees would help in supplying the city with a score board 

and display case for rules and policies of the Bocce Courts.   
 
  He discussed how players could rent out a set of Bocce balls from La Fogata China Kitchen. 
 
  Mr Battaile requested a Proclamation for Bocce Week and invited all Council to participate 

on the first day of the Tournament.  
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 4, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill and seconded by Council Member 
Scarbrough, for discussion purposes only to determine if the City would be able to 
waive fees for the Bocce Tournament.   

    
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.  
 
  Council Member Scarbrough asked for clarification from Mr. Battaile regarding not having 

any funds for the Bocce Tournament. 
 
   The discussion was held regarding the location and structure of the Bocce Courts.  
    
  The discussion was held regarding the storage that is being requested by Mr. Battaile and 

the purchase of Bocce balls for the Bocce court.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding street parking for the tournaments.  
  
  The discussion was held regarding the fees for workers to manage tournaments.  
 
  Council Member Dr. Harvey expressed his concerns regarding the approval of the fee 

waiver.  He is requesting additional data to determine if fees should be waived.  He stated he 
would like to have further discussions with Mr. Battaile and City Council and other district 
members to discuss a plan regarding the event.  He stated the process was moving fast and 
would like to have additional time to discuss different options and receive public’s opinion. 

 
Mayor Wallace Jr. explained how Mr. Battaile would need to start the Bocce Tournament 

first before asking for a park fee waiver from the city.  
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 
Member Emily Hill, to deny the waiver park fees for the Spring Austin Bocce Ball 
League Tournament. 

  
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion. 
 

Council Member Amezcua stated that the Park Committee had discussed the possibility of 
waiving the park fees for the Bocce Courts area only and clarified that the City Council had 
received the list of park fees rental for the entire park.  

 
The discussion was held regarding the membership fee for the Bocce Tournament.  
 
The discussion was held regarding the discounted park fee amount of $475.00, Mr. Battaile 

would have to pay for the park fee rental.   
 
Mr. Battaile requested for additional credit for Bocce balls and a display case for the Bocce 

courts.  
 
The discussion was held regarding the proposed discounted park fee.   



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 4, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

Council Member Scarbrough rescinded his first motion.   
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 
Member Dye, to approve a charge of $25.00 per park usage.  

 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion. 
 

Council Member Emily Hill asked for clarification of the motion of the $25.00 fee charge 
was not including the rainy days fees.    

 
Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill requested for a possible postponement of this item to discuss 

further and review park fees.  
 
 The discussion was held regarding the timeline of the event and the park fee breakdown 

for entire park.  
  

Council Member Scarbrough rescinded his first and second motion.   
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Dye, to approve and charge a $25.00 per day fee on the Bocce court and for 
the first season only until the city adopted a policy regarding park fee rentals.  

 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion. 
 
 Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill asked for the motion to include a total amount for the season. 
 
 The discussion was held regarding prorates for park fees for other park area rentals.   
 
Motion to approve failed 2-5  
 
Mayor Wallace Jr., Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill, Council Member Dr. Harvey, Council Member 
Amezcua, and Council Member Emily Hill voted against.  
 
6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on naming the new City's Park on 

Lexington Street. 
 

  City Manager Bolt discussed the process that took place regarding the naming of the park.   
He stated that the Park Committee had received all proposed park names and had chosen one 
for recommendation to the City Council.   
 
 City Manager Bolt stated the Park Committee was recommending the new city’s park to 
be named as Manor Art Park.   

  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 4, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 8 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Emily Hill, to approve and name the new City’s Park on Lexington Street, 
Manor Art Park.  

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
 
 No discussion 
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on establishing the Economic Development 

Committee for the City of Manor.  
 
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to approve and establish the Economic Development Committee 
for the City of Manor. 

   
   Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion. 
 

Council Member Amezcua inquired about the terms for positions.  Mayor Wallace Jr. 
stated at this time the terms had not been set but would be discussed after the first initial 
meeting.  

 
Mayor Pro Tem Deja Hill asked if the city would ever have a city staff economic 

coordinator that would oversee the committee.  Mayor Wallace Jr. stated that at this time there 
were no plans for a coordinator. 

 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on establishing the Mayor’s Committee 

for the City of Manor. 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 
Member Emily Hill, to approve and establish the Mayor’s Community Collaborative 
for the City of Manor.  

   
   Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion. 
 
  Council Member Scarbrough asked for clarification of the committee.   
 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. discussed the goals for the committee and named different community 

leaders that would be part the Mayor’s Community Collaborative.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 4, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 9 
 
 
 
 
 

  Mayor Wallace Jr. adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive 
Session at 9:00 p.m. Wednesday, March 4, 2020, in accordance with the requirements of the 
Open Meetings Law. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Section 551.072 
Deliberations regarding Real Property at 9:00 p.m., on Wednesday, March 4, 2020, City Council 
Conference Room of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  
 
 The Executive Session was adjourned at 9:39 p.m. on Wednesday, March 4, 2020.   
 
OPEN SESSION  
 
 The City Council reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session at        
9:39 p.m. on Wednesday, March 4, 2020, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall. 
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the 
Executive Session.    
 
 There was no action taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 9:40 p.m. on Wednesday,    
March 4, 2020. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 18th day of March 2020.  
 
 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.  
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  



Shape Our Future, Start Here.

Jessie Files
Partnership Specialist | U.S. Census Bureau 

Jessie.files@2020census.gov
+1(737)‐881‐9930



Why is the Census important?

MONEY  It determines funding for 55 federal programs

POWER It determines political representation through 
reapportionment and redistricting

DATA It informs policies and business decisions, 
providing good data for good decisions



Federal Funding $675 Billion Yearly



Federal Funding for Texas (FY 2016)







1,179,147, 
98%

24,019, 2%

Total Population 1,203,166

458, 484 Households

Group Quarters

Self‐Respond
76%

Enumerator
24%

Self‐Response Rate in 2010

Self‐Respond

Enumerator

Travis County, TX



HARD‐TO‐COUNT CENSUS TRACTS IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TX



80%

20%

Total Population 10,065

Speak English

Speak Spanish or other
languages

Self‐Respond
73%

Enumerator
27%

Self‐Response Rate in 2010

Self‐Respond

Enumerator

The City of Manor, TX



Populations At Risk of Undercount in Manor 

Lorem 
ipsum 

tempus

Black 
21%Hispanic

52%

Renter
19%

No internet
8%

In Poverty
16%

Immigrant
19%

Asian
1%Children 0-5

9%



Children (0‐5) At Risk of Undercount 

Back 
8%



100% (or 3,324) of the housing units will receiving mailings in 
Spanish & English

The letter also will include a Language Assistance insert with 
instructions in English plus 12 other languages for calling a 
phone assistance line with questions or to provide your 
responses right over the phone.

If your household does not respond by filling out the census 
form online or by phone, the Census Bureau will send you 
reminder mailings and eventually you will receive a bilingual 
paper questionnaire by mid‐April

How Households in Manor will be invited to respond to the 2020 Census? 



How Can You Help?



Set up Questionnaire Assistance Centers or Events

• Partners in the community set up locations where 
respondents can access computers/phones in a private 
secure area, to respond to the 2020 Census

• Examples include : Libraries, Community Center, Place of 
Worship, School, In front of a shopping center

• Hosted by non‐Census employees

14

How Can You Help?



View or pick up promotional materials

Get 2020 Census questions answered by partners/volunteers:

• The Census Bureau has established a Do’s and Don’ts 
Guide for Partner Questionnaire Assistance

• Partnership Specialists will work with Complete Count 
Committees, state and local officials, and local partners to 
identify initial locations 

• Local partners can help us identify high‐priority areas to 
engage with the community.

15

How Can You Help?



We only have 20 weeks to count

March Census postcards are mailed to most homes staggered over a few days

March 12 ‐ July 31 Self‐response begins and continues through July 

April 1 Census Day

March/April Service‐Based Enumeration

Census staff will count people in

Shelters

Soup kitchens and mobile food vans and

Non‐sheltered outdoor locations

May ‐ July Census workers visit addresses that have not completed a census 

questionnaire



9 questions. 10 minutes. 

• Household size

• Additional people staying 

• Own or Rent Home

• Telephone Number

• First & Last Name

• Sex

• Age and Date of Birth

• Hispanic/Latino

• Race

• Relationship



For More Visit 2020Census.Gov
Some Handouts:

1. Why We Ask. The Questions are simple. Click Here

2. Q&A for Stakeholders Supporting the 2020 Census. Click Here

3. Video Guide to Completing the 2020 Census Online. Click Here

4. Response Rates Live Map. Click Here

5. Language Guides including American Sign Language, Braille Click 
Here

6. Sample of the 2020 Census Paper Questionnaire. Click Here



Shape Our Future, Start Here.

Jessie Files
Partnership Specialist | U.S. Census Bureau 

Jessie.files@2020census.gov
+1(737)‐881‐9930



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

March 18, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the February 2020 Departmental 
Reports.  
    

 
  • Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police   
  • Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Asst. Development Services Director 
  • Community Development - Debbie Charbonneau 
  • Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
  • Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
  • Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

February 2020 Departmental Reports 
    

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve and accept the February 2020 Departmental 
Reports. 



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 3/18/2019

February 2019

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage diffrence

Calls for Service 2009 1546 30↑

Average CFS per day 69.2 55.2 25.3↑ $0

Open Cases 28 10 180↑ $7,435

Charges Filed 48 46 4.3↑

Alarm Responses 46 33 39.3↑

Drug Cases 6 14 57↓

Family Violence 12 8 50↑

Arrests Fel/Misd 14 Fel/34 Misd 14 Fel/33 Misd 0 Fel/3 Misd↑

Animal Control 22 29 24↓

Traffic Accidents 51 43 18.6↑

Impounds 95 106 10.3↓

DWI Arrests 20 9 122↑

Traffic  Violations 829 573 44.6↑

Ordinance Violations 13 47 72.3↓

Victim cases 57 37 54↑

Total Victims Served 60 46 30.4↑

Laboratory Submissions 9 8 12.5↑

Notes: 

Patrol Car Rental

Last Month

YTD

Ryan S. Phipps ‐ Chief of Police



 Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial Irrigation 1 $95,000.00 $172.00

Commercial Sign 2 $50,997.00 $743.51

Commercial Plumbing 1 $2,100.00 $249.00

Residential Fence 1 $1,000.00 $105.00

Residential Electric 18 $86,432.40 $1,926.00

Residential Irrigation 21 $24,900.00 $2,247.00

Residential Swimming Pool/Spa 1 $50,000.00 $402.00

Residential Remodel/Repair 2 $9,000.00 $474.00

Residential Deck/Patio 2 $3,100.00 $334.00

Residential New 70 $19,490,348.35 $476,742.60

Residential Plumbing 3 $4,700.00 $356.00

Residential Driveway 1 $3,000.00 $97.00

Residential Foundation Repair 2 $12,250.00 $194.00
Residential Mechanical - HVAC 1 $11,324.00 $107.00

Totals 126 $19,844,151.75 $484,149.11

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 38

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 1,562

Tom Bolt, City Manager

February 1-29, 2020

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

February 2020

59

126

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

PERMITS ISSUED

2020

2019

936

1562

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 1800

INSPECTIONS

2020

2019

32

38

0 20 40 60 80 100

COs ISSUED

2020

2019

23

70

0 20 40 60 80 100

RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS

2020

2019



    MEMO 
To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 

Proposed Meeting Date: March 18, 2020 

 RE: February Monthly Report  

 
 
COMMUNITY MEETINGS 
Lunch Meeting with Catherine Sak from the Texas Downtown Association 
Regional Partners Meeting in Taylor 
Art & Sculpture Tour in Georgetown 
 
BUSINESS VISITS 
Manor Manes – Diana Tovar 
The Ploughman - Taylor 
Frontier Bank – Maci Johnson 
Frontier Bank – Sean Donnelly 
Butler Brothers Odd Jobs – Alan Butler 
Bud-ee’s Smoke & Vape – Mary Newman 
Nurses Next Door – Luann James 
 
EVENTS 
Breakfast Bites – I am now responsible for Breakfast Bites and this month we had a great turn out.  
I did a presentation for a new event “Shop Small” “Shop Local” and Marva Bennett was the 
Business Showcase for Toastmasters.  Every month there will be a sponsor, a business showcase 
and a speaker.  For March the Sponsor is Nurses Next Door; the Business Showcase is Butler 
Contractors and the Speaker is Manor Journal.  
Manor Palooza Planning Meeting – May 8 & 9, 2020 
Christmas Event Planning Meeting – December 12, 2020 (10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.) 
Manor Egg-Stravagnanza Planning Meeting – April 7, 2020 (6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.) 
 
OTHER DUTIES 
Texas Main Street Managers Planning Committee Conference Call regarding National Main Street 
Conference and the Texas Delegation Dinner of which I oversee in Dallas from May 18 – 20, 2019. 
Texas Downtown Association Education, Conference and Programming Calls. 
 





     MEMO 
 

 
 
 

To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works  

Date: March 18, 2020 

RE:  February Monthly Report 
 

Public Works Department 
 

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 
 
In the month of February, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, alleys, 
and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all city facilities and parks. They performed all 
maintenance on city vehicles and heavy equipment. In February, the Street Department repaired streets, 
curbs and signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
 
In February, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water 
mains, set water meters and tested the water daily. In February, the Wastewater Department performed 
daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
 
In the month of February, 32% of the water we supplied to our residents was from our wells, and we 
purchased 68% from EPCOR and Manville WSC. In February, the estimated population of residents in 
the City of Manor is 13,963. Estimated population for ShadowGlen is 4,316 residents. 

 
     Subdivision Inspections 

 
 Street Inspections- 7 
 Water Inspections- 1 
 Wastewater Inspections- 1 

 
 
 

      
          
 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Streets and Parks Monthly Report February 2020  
 
 
Daily Duties and Projects 2-1-2020/2-29-2020 
 
- Cleaned and installed curlex in drainage ditch at N. Caldwell St. and Wheeler St. 
 
- Started installation of Bocce Ball courts in Timmermann Park.  
 
- Repaired potholes in the Old Town area. 
 
- Repaired and straighten leaning signs in Old Town area. 
 
- Installed new petitions in Men’s/Woman’s restrooms at Jennie Lane Park. 
 
- Repainted restroom floors in the Men’s/Woman’s restrooms at Jennie Ln Park 
 
-  Repaired an area holding water at Timmermann Park with loam and laid grass. 
 
- Play ground and play scape monthly safety checks. 
 
-  Scheduled weekly park mowing maintenance completed. 
 
- Scheduled weekly park rounds at park facilities completed. 
 
- Scheduled weekly (ROW) Right of Way mowing completed. 
 
- Weekly vehicle & equipment checks and maintenance.  
 
 
Inspections/Warranties/New subdivision Walkthroughs and Pre-Construction meetings. 

Presidential Heights Phase 5- Excavation has begun on this phase.  The city will continue on their 
regular site inspections to ensure all contractors are following the rules that are in place.  

Presidential Heights Phase 3&4- Phase 3 is almost completely built out and closing on their amenity 
center.  Phase 4 had some contractor issues along the way but seem to be back on track.  Home 
building will begin here in the next month. 

Stonewater North Phase 1&3- Homes are being built in Phase 1.  Phase 3 roads and utilities are in and 
awaiting home building.  

Stonewater North Phase 2- The city had its first pre-construction meeting for Phase 2.  Ground-
breaking has already began and moving along very fast.  

Presidential Phase 7- Phase 7 is close to all homes being completed.  

Lagos Phase 1- Homes are continuing to go up and regular inspections are done on a weekly basis.  
The subdivision has done a great job on keeping all sites clean.  

Manor Commons- All roads are paved, and Timmerman Park is complete.  Most of the open land is 
revegetated and on a weekly mowing schedule.  The park is turning into a very nice area for the 
citizens of Manor to enjoy.  



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Water Monthly Report February 2020 
 
 
For the month of February, the Water Department had 30 service calls, 4 repair jobs, 5 maintenance 
jobs, 1 inspection, and flushed all dead-end mains. 
 
 
Service calls include: Low water pressure calls, meter leaks, line locates, brown water calls, 
disconnect water services, and connected water services. 
 
 
Repairs  
 
12213 Timber Arch - replaced a broken 1" curb stop by CD,AM,JT 2-11-20. 
11306 Liberty - replaced a broken meter curb stop by RM,AM 2-13-20. 
210 East Boyce - water service leak-repaired a 3/4 water service by FZ,AM 2-24-20. 
Greebury subdivision east side of entrance-(Car ran over fire hydrant) repaired hydrant by replacing 
the bonnet that was damaged and used a break a way kit to repair hydrant by FZ, DD,CD 2-18-20. 
 
 
Maintenance 
 
101 E. Wheeler- located utilities for Bluebonnet Electric so they could set a new pole  
by FZ, RM 2-7-20. 
City yard pump room - pump number 3 check volt and amps good all is ok by JT, RM 2-7-10. 
Basic water class- signed John Blomberg up for basic water in Round Rock TX on March 11th thru 
13th by JT 2-7-20. 
Aqua Tech Lab - took first set of 5 Bac T samples and dropped off at lab by RM, CD 2-13-20. 
Aqua Tech Lab - took second set of 5 Bac T samples by RM,DD 2-24-20. 
 
 
Inspections 
 
Presidential Phase 5 - raising of castings manholes and water valves by Cash construction by JT 2-24-
20 thru 2-28-20. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Wastewater Monthly Report February 2020 
 
 
For the month of February, the Wastewater Department had 5 service calls, 34 repair jobs, 18 maintenance jobs 
and 1 inspection. 
 
 
Service Calls 
 
412 W. Parsons-verify if vacant lot has wastewater service - this lot has no wastewater service by JT,DD 2-3-20. 
315 E. Brenham-verify if vacant lot has wastewater service - this lot has no wastewater service by JT,DD 2-3-20 
502 East Wheeler-jetted city side service and cleared notified customer by DD 2-10-20. 
19308 James Manor-customer called for locates, located city sewer service and main. Marked with green paint 
by FZ,AM 2-12-20. 
Lane and Caldwell-marked utilities so Bluebonnet Electric could replace pole number 398226 by JT,FZ 2-24-20 
 
 
Repairs 
 
Replaced Cap Lids to the following areas: 
 
Joy Lee lane, Morgan's Point, Murchison, Bastrop, Waterford, Stoneridge Gap, Pebble Run Path, East 
Eggleston, Maxa Dr. - by CD,DD 2-20-20 
 
 
Maintenance 
 
Wilbarger Plant- ordered two totes of alum for wastewater treatment plant from Brenntag by JT 2-3-10. 
WWTP-ordered two of the low-range Ammonia test kit, 0-2.5 mg/L, pk/50 kit for WWTP by JT 2-6-20. 
WWTP- ordered two of the Total Phosphorus Test N Tube Reagent Set, 50 tests by JT 2-6-20. 
200 East Carrie Manor in alley - rehab manhole recement ring and lid by CD,JT 2-7-20. 
Hydro Jett Machine - replaced housing on pump by Kinlock Equipment. Work was done under warranty  
by JT,FZ 2-7-20. 
San Marcos between Browning and Townes-hydro jet main for maintenance by CD,DD 2-10-20. 
Constellation street in Greenbury subdivision -hydro jet main for maintenance by CD,DD 2-10-20. 
300 Blk N. Lagrange St.-hydro jet main for maintenance by CD,DD 2-10-20. 
Bastrop St. to Morgan’s Point -hydro jet main for maintenance by CD,DD 2-11-20. 
Caldwell St. between Browning and Rector St. to Bastrop St. -hydro jet main for maintenance  
by CD,DD 2-11-20. 
Carillon Way between Tinker and Ship Bell St.- hydro jet main for maintenance by CD,DD 2-11-20. 
Presidential Glen lift station - had grease cleaned out of lift station with vac truck by JT,RM 2-12-20. 
Carriage Hills lift station -had grease cleaned out of lift station with vac truck by JT,RM 2-12-20. 
Presidential heights Lift Station -had grease cleaned out of lift station with vac truck by JT,RM 2-12-20. 
Bastrop and Murchison St.-hydro jet main for maintenance by FZ,AM 2-19-20. 
Parsons and Gregg St. -hydro jet main for maintenance by CD,DD 2-19-20. 
WWTP- changed cl2 bottle number 2 150 lbs. by RM,JR 2-24-20. 
Brenntag - ordered 6 bottles of cl2 for wastewater treatment plant by JT 2-25-20. 
 
 
Inspections 
 
Presidential Phase 5 - raising of castings manholes and water valves by Cash construction  
by JT 2-24-20 thru 2-28-20. 
 



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:

Cash for operations 10,471,461$ 7,848,882$   -$                 18,320,343$    

Restricted:

Tourism 576,370           576,370           

Court security and technology 11,490          11,490             

Rose Hill PID 441,038           441,038           

Customer Deposits 645,388        645,388           

Park 8,911            8,911               

Debt service 1,533,345      1,533,345        

Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 7,508,101     8,464,261        15,972,362      

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 10,491,862$ 16,002,371$ 1,533,345$     9,481,669$      -$                 37,509,247$    

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As Of February, 2020

Unrestricted Cash 
24%

Other Restricted 
Cash
4%

Debt Service
4%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

68%

Overview of funds:
$180,654.14 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

3

March 18, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for the Catholic Diocese of Austin Saint Joseph 
Parish, one (1) lot on 24.76 acres, more or less, located near Hill Lane and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Migl Engineering and Consulting Owner: Catholic Diocese of Austin

This is a resubmittal of the concept plan and has been approved by our engineer. It is one lot subdivision to plat 
the property for future development.   
 
This item was approved by the Planning Commission at their March 11th meeting.

■

■

Plat 
TIA Determination  
Engineer Comments 
Conformance Letter 
Notice Letter, Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a Concept Plan for the Catholic Diocese of Austin 
Saint Joseph Parish, one (1) lot on 24.76 acres, more or less, located near Hill Lane and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, 
TX.



OHU OHU OHU
OHU

XXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

P.O.B.

CATHOLIC DIOCESE
TRACT 4 OF AUSTIN,

TEXAS 13327/702
(24.78 AC.)
24.76 AC.

HILL LANE (50' R.O.W.)

IM
AG

ES
:  

* M
IG

LL
og

o 
SP

AC
E.

pn
g

XR
EF

S:
  *

 0
12

8-
00

7-
02

 S
JP

-C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 B

O
R

D
ER

.d
w

g 
* 0

12
8-

00
7-

02
 S

JP
 E

-B
AS

E.
dw

g

0 50' 100' 200'

Scale: 1" = 100'

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF AUSTIN
6225 E US 290 HWY SVRD. EB,
AUSTIN, TX 78723

PH: 512.949.2400

ENGINEER:

TAMMI MIGL
MIGL ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING
9600 ESCARPMENT BLVD., STE 745-174
AUSTIN, TX 78749

PH: 512.750.0440

SURVEYOR:

VICTOR M GARZA
B&G SURVEYING, LLC.
1404 WEST NORTH LOOP BLVD.
AUSTIN, TX 78756

PH: 512.458.6969

LOCATION MAP
SCALE:  1"=2000'

HILL LA.

US 290

G
R

EG
G

 M
AN

O
R

 R
D

RE
CT

O
R 

LO
O

P

OLD HWY. 20

SITE
DRIVEWAY

BUILDING

PARKING

BLDG.

 CITY OF AUSTIN ETJ

LANDUSE:

24.76 AC.  RELIGIOUS ASSEMBLY

THE CITY OF MANOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

THE CONCEPT PLAN HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND
CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON
THIS THE ______ DAY OF ________________, 20____ A.D.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

____________________ _________________________
CHAIRPERSON CITY SECRETARY

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY
COUNCIL, CITY OF MANOR TEXAS ON THIS THE ____ DAY OF
________________,  20_____ A.D.

BY: ATTEST:

____________________ _________________________
MAYOR OF THE CITY CITY SECRETARY
OF MANOR, TEXAS

MANOR CITY LIMITS

NOTES:
1. THIS PROJECT CONSISTS OF ONE PHASE.

SUBDIVISION INFORMATION

LOTS 1

LUE'S REQUIRED 10

TRIPS GENERATED PER DAY 270

MANOR CITY LIMITS

MANOR CITY LIMITS



TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS (TIA)  DETERMINATION WORKSHEET

APPLICANT MUST FILL IN WORKSHEET PRIOR TO SUBMITTING FOR TIA DETERMINATION

PROJECT NAME:  

LOCATION:   

APPLICANT: TELEPHONE NO:

APPLICATION STATUS:     DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT:_______ZONING:________SITE PLAN:___ ____

EXISTING: FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
TRACT 
NUMBER

TRACT 
ACRES

BLDG SQ.FT. ZONING LAND USE L.T.E CODE TRIP RATE TRIPS PER 
DAY

PROPOSED FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
TRACT 

NUMBER
TRACT 
ACRES

BLDG SQ.FT. ZONING LAND USE L.T.E 
CODE

TRIP RATE TRIPS PER 
DAY

Total

ABUTTING ROADWAYS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
STREET NAME PROPOSED ACCESS? PAVEMENT WIDTH CLASSIFICATION

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

A traffic impact analysis is required. The consultant preparing the study must meet with a transportation planner to discuss the 
scope and requirements of the study before beginning the study.

A traffic impact analysis is NOT required.  The traffic generated by the proposal does not exceed the thresholds established in the 
Land Development Code.

A neighborhood traffic analysis will be performed by the City for this project.  The applicant may have to collect existing traffic 
counts.  See a transportation planner for information.

REVIEWED BY:____ ____________________________________________DATE:___
DISTRIBUTION: 
_______ FILE     _______CAP. METRO     _______TxDOT     _______Austin DSD   _______TRAVIS CO.     ___TOTAL COPIES:__ ____

NOTE:  A TIA determination must be made prior to submittal of any preliminary plat or site plan application, therefore, this completed 
and reviewed form MUST ACCOMPANY any subsequent application for the IDENTICAL project.  CHANGES to the proposed project 
will REQUIRE a new TIA determination to be made.

St Joseph Parish

Hill Lane

Tammi Migl, PE 512-750-0440

x

1
24.76 -- C-1 Vacant

1 24.76 650 Seats I Religious Assembly

4,800 I Parish Hall

Hill Lane Yes

x



Date: Friday, February 7, 2020

Tammi Migl
Migl Engineering and Consulting
9600 Escarpment Boulevard, Suite 745-174
Austin TX 78749
tammi@miglengineering.com

Permit Number 2020-P-1233-CP
Job Address: Catholic Diocese of Austin Concept Plan, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Tammi Migl,

The first submittal of the Catholic Diocese of Austin Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted by Migl Engineering and 
Consulting and received on February 25, 2020, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(b) the Concept Plan should be at a scale of one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet.

2.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(4) a layout of the entire tract and its relationship to adjacent property, existing development and recorded 
plats.  This will be easier to show at the 1"=100' scale.

3.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(5), the owner's name, deed or plat reference and property lines of property within three hundred (300) feet 
of the development boundaries.

4.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(8),  the proposed number of residential and non-residential lots, tracts or parcels of together with the 
estimated:

(i) number of LUEs required for each category of lots;
(ii) traffic volume to be generated by all proposed development other than single family
residential.

5.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(12), significant existing features on, or within 200 feet of, the property, such as railroads, roads, buildings, 
utilities and drainage structures.

6.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(13), approximate boundaries and anticipated timing of proposed phases of development and uses.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

7.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
21(c)(15), location of City limit lines and/or outer border of the City's extra-territorial jurisdiction, as depicted on 
the City's most recent base map, if either such line traverses the development or is contiguous to the 
development's boundary.

8.  Remove site plan information.  It is not required to be shown on the Concept Plan.

9.  The Hill Lane label should not be bold and should be smaller.  Also list the right-of-way width.

10.  The property lines should stand out more so the proposed area can be determined.  

11.  City of Manor Signature Blocks should be added to the Concept Plan.  A copy can be provided upon request.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

2/7/2020 4:43:45 PM
Catholic Diocese of Austin Concept Plan
2020-P-1233-CP
Page 2



 

 

 
 
February 18, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Scott Dunlop 
Assistant Development Services Director 
City of Manor 
105 East Eggleston Street 
Manor, TX  78653 
 
 
RE: Permit Number 2020-P-1233-CP 

 Catholic Diocese of Austin Concept Plan, Hill Lane, Manor, TX 78653 
 Comment Response Letter 

 
 
Dear Mr. Dunlop: 
 
Please accept the following response letter addressing comments dated February 7, 2020 for 
the first submittal of the Catholic Diocese of Austin Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted 
on January 14, 2020: 
 
1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(b) the Concept Plan should be at a scale of one (1) inch equals one 
hundred (100) feet. 
RESPONSE:  The Concept Plan scale is 1” = 100’.   
 
2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(4) a layout of the entire tract and its relationship to adjacent 
property, existing development and recorded plats. This will be easier to show at the 1"=100' 
scale. 
RESPONSE:  Adjacent property and development are shown. 
 
3. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(5), the owner's name, deed or plat reference and property lines 
of property within three hundred (300) feet of the development boundaries. 
RESPONSE:  Owner information, deed and plat reference and property lines within 300’ of the 
development boundaries are shown.    
 

  



 
 
Diocese of Austin Concept Plan, Hill Lane, Manor, TX February 18, 2020 
Permit Number 2020-P-1233-CP  Page 2 of 3 
Comment Response Letter  
 
 

 

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(8), the proposed number of residential and non-residential lots, 
tracts or parcels of together with the estimated: 

(i) number of LUEs required for each category of lots; 
(ii) traffic volume to be generated by all proposed development other than single family 
residential. 

RESPONSE:  The number of lots, LUEs and the traffic volume to be generated have been added 
to the concept plan.   
 
5. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(12), significant existing features on, or within 200 feet of, the 
property, such as railroads, roads, buildings, utilities and drainage structures. 
RESPONSE:  All significant existing features within 200 feet of the property have been shown.  
 
6. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(13), approximate boundaries and anticipated timing of 
proposed phases of development and uses. 
RESPONSE:  The proposed development will be a single phase and use; this has been noted on 
the concept plan.   
 
7. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 21(c)(15), location of City limit lines and/or outer border of the City's 
extra-territorial jurisdiction, as depicted on the City's most recent base map, if either such line 
traverses the development or is contiguous to the development's boundary. 
RESPONSE: The project site is located within the Manor City limits; however, the ROW is 
within the County jurisdiction.  This has been shown on the Concept Plan.       
 
8. Remove site plan information. It is not required to be shown on the Concept Plan. 
RESPONSE:  Site plan information has been removed from the Concept Plan.  
 
9. The Hill Lane label should not be bold and should be smaller. Also list the right-of-way 
width. 
RESPONSE:  The Hill Lane label has been adjusted.  The right-of-way width has been noted.     
 
10. The property lines should stand out more so the proposed area can be determined. 
RESPONSE:  The property line has been adjusted.    
 
11. City of Manor Signature Blocks should be added to the Concept Plan. A copy can be 
provided upon request. 
RESPONSE:  City of Manor signature blocks have been added.    
 
 

  



 
 
Diocese of Austin Concept Plan, Hill Lane, Manor, TX February 18, 2020 
Permit Number 2020-P-1233-CP  Page 3 of 3 
Comment Response Letter  
 
 

 

 
Please let me know if you have any additional comments or questions. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Tammi Migl, PE 
 

 
 
 



Date: Monday, March 9, 2020

Tammi Migl
Migl Engineering and Consulting
9600 Escarpment Boulevard, Suite 745-174
Austin TX 78749
tammi@miglengineering.com

Permit Number 2020-P-1233-CP
Job Address: Catholic Diocese of Austin Concept Plan, Manor 78653

Dear Tammi Migl,

We have conducted a review of the concept plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Tammi Migl and received by our office on February 25, 2020, for conformance with the City of Manor 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The Plans 
appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take no 
exception to their approval as presented. 

Please submit a hard copy of the Concept Plan to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed Concept Plan will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



3/9/2020 2:13:08 PM
Catholic Diocese of Austin Concept Plan
2020-P-1233-CP
Page 2





PROP ID  236803 
MANOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PO BOX 359 
MANOR, TX  78653-0359 

 PROP ID  236763 
9 SUNNY PARTNERS LP 
2207 LAKE AUSTIN BLVD 
AUSTIN, TX  78703-4547 

 PROP ID  236851 
LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT 
9900 US HWY 290 E 
MANOR, TX  78653-9720  

PROP ID  500910 
MANOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PO BOX 359 
MANOR, TX  78653-0359 

 PROP ID  912584 
BUTLER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD 
PO BOX 9190 
AUSTIN, TX 78766-9190 

  

     

        

     

      

       

      

      

     



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

4

March 18, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Development Services 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving the first amendment to the deposit 
agreement for the proposed Public Improvement District (PID) and Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 
(TIRZ) for Manor Heights.

The City adopted a PID policy in February 2018, and amended in August 2019, whereby the City requires a 
developer  to deposit funds to cover the City's consulting costs related to the PID creation and issuance of 
bonds. The City Council approved the creation of the Manor Heights PID in November 2018 and the City 
approved the creation of TIRZ No. 1 in December 2018. The City and the developer entered into a deposit 
agreement for the PID and TIRZ in October 2018. City staff makes the recommendation that the deposit 
agreement be amended to clarify Section 2 to delete the requirement than an amendment/modification 
is needed when an additional deposit is requested by the City. 

First Amendment to Deposit Agreement for Public Improvement District (PID) and Tax Increment 
Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) for Manor Heights 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the first amendment to the deposit 
agreement and authorize the City Manager to execute the first amendment. 



 
 

 1   
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO  
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS DEPOSIT AGREEMENT 

PROPOSED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT and TIRZ 
(Manor Heights) 

 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS DEPOSIT AGREEMENT 

PROPOSED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT and TIRZ (this “Amendment”) is made and 
entered into as of _____________________, 2020 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS (the “City”), and FORESTAR (USA) REAL ESTATE GROUP, 
INC., a Delaware corporation, successor-in-interest to SKY VILLAGE KIMBRO ESTATES, 
LLC, a Texas limited liability company, and RHOF, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (the 
“Owner”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. City and Owner previously entered into that certain CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 

DEPOSIT AGREEMENT PROPOSED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT and TIRZ dated 
effective October 17, 2018 (the “Agreement”) to define the terms and conditions under which 
Moneys would be advanced by and reimbursed to Owner as more particularly described in the 
Agreement.   

 
B. City and Owner desire to amend the Agreement in certain respects including to 

acknowledge the total amount of Moneys currently advanced by Owner to City, all as more 
particularly set forth herein.  

 
AMENDMENT 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained 
herein, and in the Agreement, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, City and Owner agree as follows: 
 
 1. The fourth sentence of Section 1. Advancement of Moneys shall be deleted and 
replaced in its entirety with the following: 
 

“Upon notification by the City of the Section 2 costs exceeding $50,000.00, 
City and Owner agree that Owner shall increase the amount of Moneys 
advanced (the “Additional Moneys”) in accordance with the provisions 
contained in Section 3.”  

 
2.  Within ten (10) business days of the Effective Date, Owner shall deposit with the 

City $50,000.00 of Additional Moneys, to be deposited and utilized by the City in accordance with 
the provisions of the Agreement, bringing the total amount of Moneys advanced by Owner to the 
City to $100,000.00. 

 
3. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Amendment and the 

Agreement, this Amendment shall prevail. 



 
 

  2 
 

 
4. The foregoing Recitals are hereby incorporated herein by reference and made a part 

of this Amendment for all purposes. Any capitalized terms used in this Amendment unless 
expressly defined otherwise shall have the meanings given to them in the Agreement. Unless the 
context specifically indicates otherwise, any and all references to sections or other enumerated 
provisions made in this Amendment shall refer to such sections or provisions of the Agreement. 

 
4. Except as set forth in this Amendment, the Agreement shall remain in full force and 

effect and unamended. 
 

(Signature Pages Follow) 



 
 

 3   
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City and Owner have executed this Amendment to be effective 
as of the date first above written. 
      

 
   CITY: 

 
  CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a municipal   
  corporation 
      
  By: _________________________________ 
   Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
 
  Date: _________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: _________________________________ 
 Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
 



  

  4 

OWNER: 
 
FORESTAR (USA) REAL ESTATE GROUP, INC., 
a Delaware corporation 
     
By: _________________________________ 
Name: _________________________________ 
Title: _________________________________ 

 
 

 

THE STATE OF __________ § 

COUNTY OF ______________ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of ____________, 2020, 
by __________________, ____________________ of Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group, Inc., a 
Delaware corporation, on behalf of said company.  

            
(SEAL)     Notary Public, State of ___________ 
 
 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

5

March 18, 2020

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Development Services 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving the Deposit Agreement Water and 
Wastewater (Manor Heights).

The City Council approved the creation of the Manor Heights PID in November 2018 and  approved the 
creation of TIRZ No. 1 in December 2018. The City and the developer entered into a deposit letter 
agreement in May 2019 whereby developer advanced funds to the City for costs and expenses associated 
with Project Engineer assisting the City with water and wastewater improvements related to the Manor 
Heights PID. City staff makes the recommendation that the deposit letter agreement be replaced by the 
Deposit Agreement Water and Wastewater for the deposit of additional funds by the developer and to 
include provisions regarding future deposits and reimbursements. 

Deposit Agreement Water and Wastewater (Manor Heights) 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the Deposit Agreement Water and 
Wastewater (Manor Heights) and authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement. 



 
 

 1   
 

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS DEPOSIT AGREEMENT 
WATER AND WASTEWATER 

(Manor Heights) 
 

THIS DEPOSIT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of 
_____________________, 2020 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the CITY OF MANOR, 
TEXAS (the “City”), and FORESTAR (USA) REAL ESTATE GROUP INC., a Delaware 
corporation (the “Developer”). 
 

WHEREAS, Developer, as successor-in-interest to SKY VILLAGE KIMBRO ESTATES, 
LLC, a Texas limited liability company (d/b/a Manor Heights) (“Sky Village”), intends to develop 
the real estate project known as “Manor Heights” located in Manor, Texas. The City has received 
a permit to treat and discharge wastes from the proposed Cottonwood Creek Wastewater Treatment 
Plant (the “Cottonwood Creek WWTP”) and is currently in the process of designing the offsite 
water and wastewater improvements to serve Manor Heights. The Offsite Water and Wastewater 
Improvements (herein so called) include the East US 290 water main, Cottonwood Creek WWTP, 
WWTP lift station and forced main, Cottonwood Creek wastewater collection main, Cottonwood 
Creek west tributary wastewater collection main and the Cottonwood Creek west tributary lift 
station and forced main; and 

 
WHEREAS, in order to expedite the design and construction of the Offsite Water and 

Wastewater Improvements, Sky Village and the City previously entered into that certain Deposit 
Letter Agreement dated May 2, 2018, as amended by that certain Modification of Deposit Letter 
Agreement dated May 15, 2019 (as amended, the “Deposit Letter Agreement”), wherein Sky 
Village agreed to advance funds to the City, to be used by the City Manager to pay costs and 
expenses associated with the Project Engineer (herein defined) assisting the City with the field 
investigations (surveying and geotechnical), easement acquisitions (easement acquisition services 
and easement acquisition costs) and design of the Offsite Water and Wastewater Improvements 
(the “Plant Designs”); and  

 
WHEREAS, Developer and the City now desire to enter into this Agreement to supersede 

and replace the Letter Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, Developer has agreed to advance additional moneys to the City and the parties 

hereto wish to enter into this Agreement to define the terms and conditions under which moneys 
will be advanced by and reimbursed to the Developer. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, for mutual consideration, agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. ADVANCEMENT OF MONEYS. Sky Village previously deposited with 
the City Manager $81,594.00. Within five (5) business days of the Effective Date, Developer 
shall deposit $405,724.53 (“Deposit”) with the City Manager, making the total amount deposited 
with the City Manager equal to $487,318.53 (the “Moneys”). The Deposit consists of 
$405,724.53 which the City will use to pay Project Costs (defined below) incurred through 
February 27, 2020.  In addition, within twenty (20) business days of the Effective Date, 
Developer shall deposit an additional $100,000 to use for future Project Costs. The Moneys shall 



 
 

  2 
 

be used by the City exclusively to pay the Project Costs generally described in Section 2 hereof. 
The City will notify the Developer if the costs generally described in Section 2 exceed or are 
expected to exceed contracted amounts.  Upon notification by the City that the Moneys are at or 
below $50,000, Developer shall deposit an additional $50,000 until construction contracts have 
been awarded for all Offsite Water and Wastewater Projects.  Following award of all Offsite 
Water and Wastewater construction contracts and upon notification by the City that the Moneys 
are at or below $5,000 and the City anticipates that further Project Costs will be incurred, 
Developer shall deposit an additional $10,000.   
 

SECTION 2. USE OF MONEYS ON DEPOSIT.  The City has retained Jay Engineering 
Company, Inc. as the project engineer (the “Project Engineer”). The Project Engineer will assist 
the City with the design and construction of the Offsite Water and Wastewater Improvements. The 
Project Engineer will be responsible to, and will act as the engineering consultant to, the City in 
connection with the Offsite Water and Wastewater Improvements, easement acquisition, design, 
bidding and construction. The City Manager will use the Moneys to pay costs and expenses of the 
Project Engineer that are associated with or incidental to the Plant Designs (collectively, “Project 
Costs”).  The estimate of the Project Costs are provided on Exhibit A attached hereto.  The scope 
of work and terms and conditions of the agreements for the Project Engineer are, or will be, set 
forth in agreements on file in the City Manager’s office. The City Manager shall maintain records 
of the payment of all Project Costs and keep such records on file and available for inspection and 
review by the Developer at City Hall. Upon request, but not more than monthly, the City agrees to 
provide the Developer with copies of all invoices for Project Costs that have been paid since the 
last request. If the Developer objects to any portion of an invoice, the City and the Developer agree 
in good faith to attempt to resolve the dispute within a reasonable period of time. 

 
SECTION 3. DEPOSITS.  The City will draw from the Moneys to pay for the Project 

Engineer fees for the Project Costs. The City Manager shall cause all funds received from the 
Developer to be deposited into a separate account maintained by or at the direction of the City 
Manager and the Office of the City Director of Finance. All interest or other amounts earned on 
funds (if any) in such account shall be held in such account for the payment of Project Costs or 
otherwise applied as set forth in Section 4 hereof.  

 
SECTION 4. REIMBURSEMENT. If design of the Offsite Water and Wastewater 

Improvements are terminated or abandoned, the City Manager shall transfer to the Developer all 
funds remaining from the Moneys, including any interest earnings thereon, then on deposit in the 
account established and maintained pursuant to Section 3, exclusive of funds necessary to pay 
Project Costs or portions thereof that (i) have been actually incurred and (ii) are due and owing as 
of the date of such termination or abandonment.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City agrees 
to return unexpended Moneys to Developer upon the completion of the design and construction of 
the Offsite Water and Wastewater Improvements.  

 
SECTION 5. RESERVED RIGHTS. By execution of this Agreement, the City does not 

waive or relinquish any sovereign immunity rights available to it by law except as otherwise 
stipulated by applicable laws. 
 
 SECTION 6.  BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and 



 
 

  3 
 

assigns of the parties hereto. Each person signing this Agreement represents and warrants that he 
or she is duly authorized and has legal capacity to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf 
of his or her respective party to this Agreement. Each party represents and warrants to the other 
that the execution and delivery of the Agreement and the performance of such party’s obligations 
hereunder have been duly authorized and that the Agreement is a valid and legal agreement 
enforceable in accordance with its terms. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 
Effective Date. 
      

 
 CITY: 
 
 CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a municipal corporation 
 
 
      
 By:  _____________________________________ 
  Tom Bolt, City Manager 
 
  
 
 



 
 

 4   
 

 DEVELOPER: 
 
 FORESTAR (USA) REAL ESTATE GROUP INC., a 
 Delaware corporation 
 
 By: _____________________________________ 
 Name: _____________________________________ 
 Title: _____________________________________ 
 



 
 

 5   
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 

 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

6

March 18, 2020

Lydia Collins, Finance Director

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the resignation of the Rose Hill Public 
Improvement District (PID) Manager, Kenvin McCright.  

 
 

Resignation email

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council accept and acknowledge the resignation of Kevin 
McCright Rose Hill PID Manager.



From: Kevin McCright
To: Burl McClendon; "Matthew K Trenner (mktrenner@drhorton.com)"; Dale Sines (drsines@drhorton.com); Ryan L

Gray
Cc: Jon Snyder
Subject: I am leaving the Rose Hill Public Improvement District on 3/1/2020
Date: Saturday, January 18, 2020 4:06:38 PM

Hello all,
 
I will be leaving the Rose Hill Public Improvement District effective 3/1/2020 with the issuance of the
2019 Managers report. It is with some sadness and some relief that I leave but I am going to be fully
retired and without responsibilities to anyone other than my family for the first time in my life and I
am excited to get started with that new mission. I have enjoyed working with all of you over the
years and appreciate all of the help that each of you has provided. Debits equal Credits and
everything is in perfect order and I am leaving you all in good hands. The City of Manor has 2 other
PID’s and they are being serviced by a company called P3-Works and it seems logical and convenient
that this company service all 3. You will be hearing from a gentleman named Jon Snyder-the owner
of P3-Works shortly to discuss arrangements going forward. Jon services many PID’s MUD’s etc. and
has been doing it for a long time and so he should be able to step right in and take over without
anyone feeling too much pain. My only hope is that he doesn’t do such a great job that he makes me
look bad.
 
We have a few details to work out but hope to get everything transferred over to P3-Works just as
soon as possible.
 
Thank you all for putting up with me for so long. I am quite sure I will miss you, for a little while
anyway.
 
PS: Dale and Ryan, I still need your inputs for the 2019 report as soon as possible please.
 
Thanks and so long,
 
 
Kevin McCright
Rose Hill PID Manager
P O Box 1360
Manchaca, TX 78652
Manager@RoseHillPID.com
 
 

mailto:Kevin@kevinmccright.com
mailto:BBMcClendon@drhorton.com
mailto:mktrenner@drhorton.com
mailto:drsines@drhorton.com
mailto:RLGray@drhorton.com
mailto:RLGray@drhorton.com
mailto:jon@p3-works.com


 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

7

March 18, 2020

Lydia Collins, Finance Director

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the Rose Hill Public Improvement District 
(PID) Management Report for 2019.

 
 

Rose Hill PID Managers Report 2019

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council accept the Rose Hill PID Management Report for 
2019.



























































































































 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

8

March 18, 2020

Lydia Collins, Finance Director

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving an agreement with P3 Works to provide 
Rosehill Public Improvement District (PID) administration services; and Authorize the City Manager to 
execute the agreement. 

 
 

Agreement

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve an agreement with P3 Works to provide 
Rosehill Public Improvement District (PID) administration services; and Authorize the City Manager to 
execute the agreement. 



 

1  
 

AGREEMENT FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 

 
 
 
This Agreement for Public Improvement District Administration Services (“Agreement”) is entered 
into this ________ day of ___________________, 202_, by and between P3Works, LLC (“P3Works”), 
and the City of Manor, Texas (“City”). 
 
 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution No. 2003-05 on June 25, 2003, approving and 
authorizing the creation of the Rosehill Public Improvement District ("PID" or "District") to 
finance the costs of certain public improvements for the benefit of property within the District; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City may consider issuing bonds to fund certain improvements in the PID as 
authorized by the Public Improvement District Assessment Act, Texas Local Government 
Code, Chapter 372, as amended; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City requires specialized services related to the revision and updating of the 
Service and Assessment Plan ("Service and Assessment Plan"), bond issuance, and the 
administration of the District, as more fully set forth in this Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, P3Works has the expertise to properly establish and administer the District and 
ensure compliance with Texas Local Government Code Chapter 372; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to retain P3Works to provide District administration services; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this 
Agreement, and for good and valuable consideration, P3Works and the City agree as follows: 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 
1.0 The Agreement shall be effective as of its approval by all parties and shall be for a period of 
three (3) years and shall automatically continue on a year to year basis until terminated pursuant to 
Article IV of this Agreement. 
 
 

ARTICLE II 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY P3WORKS 
 
2.0 The scope and timing of services to be performed by P3Works are set forth in Exhibit A, which 
is attached hereto and incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. 



 

2  
 

 
2.1 P3Works agrees that its services pursuant to this Agreement shall at all times be subject to the 
control and supervision of the City and that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute an assignment 
of any right or obligation of the City under any applicable contract, agreement, or law.  P3Works shall 
not represent to any property owner or any other person that it or any of its employees are acting as the 
City or employees of the City. 
 
2.2 No substantial changes in the scope of services shall be made without the prior written approval 
of P3Works and the City. 
 
2.3 P3Works shall supply all tools and means necessary to perform the services and production of 
the work product described in Exhibit A. 
 
 

ARTICLE III 
PAYMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
3.0 In consideration for the services to be performed by P3Works, the City agrees to pay P3Works 
the fees for all services and related costs and expenses set forth in Exhibit A, beginning the first day of 
the month following the execution of this Agreement. Once assessments have been levied the Monthly 
Collection Fees will begin, and then the February 1 following the levy of assessments, and each 
February 1 thereafter, the fees shall increase by 2%. 
 
3.1 Monthly invoices shall be submitted to the City for work completed.  City agrees to pay the 
amount due to P3Works upon receipt of each invoice. 
 
3.2 Copies of all invoices to P3Works for expenses, materials, or services provided to P3Works 
will accompany the invoice to the City.  P3Works will pass any third-party cost through to the City 
without markup and will not incur any expense in excess of $200 without written consent of the City. 
 
3.3 The only source of payment for P3Works’ fees and services shall be the District or funds 
advanced by the developer.  The City general fund shall never be used to pay for any expenses relating 
to P3Works’ administration of the District.  In the event there is insufficient District funds in a given 
year to pay P3Works’ fees and expenses, P3Works agrees to defer the fees and expenses until such 
time as there are sufficient District funds or funds advanced by the developer. 
 
 

ARTICLE IV 
TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT 
 
4.0 Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, either party may terminate this 
Agreement at any time by giving sixty (60) days written notice to the other party without penalty and 
without limitation of its right to seek damages.  City shall pay P3Works, within 30 days of such 
termination, all of P3Works’ fees and expenses actually accrued or incurred to and including the date 
of termination, including any amount incurred or accrued in connection with work in progress. 
 
 
 
 



 

3  
 

ARTICLE V 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
5.0 This Agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or written, between the parties 
hereto with respect to rendering of services by P3Works for the City and contains all of the covenants 
and agreements between the parties with respect to the rendering of such services in any manner 
whatsoever.  Each party of this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements, 
promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party which are not embodied 
herein and that no other agreement, statement, or promise not contained in this Agreement shall be 
valid or binding. 
 
5.1 This Agreement shall be administered and interpreted under the laws of the State of Texas.  
This Agreement shall not be construed for or against any party by reason of who drafted the provisions 
set forth herein.  If any part of this Agreement is found to be in conflict with applicable laws, such part 
shall be inoperative, null and void insofar as it is in conflict with said laws, but the remainder of this 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.  
 
5.2 Neither this Agreement or any duties or obligations under this Agreement may be assigned by 
P3Works without the prior written consent of the City. 
 
5.3 The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement will not 
operate as or be construed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach thereof. 
  
5.4 All records, reports, and other documents prepared by P3Works for the purposes of providing 
the services described in this Agreement shall be property of the City.  All such documents shall be 
made available to the City during the course of performance of this Agreement.  Any reports, studies, 
photographs, negatives, or other documents or drawings prepared by P3Works in the performance of 
its obligations under this Agreement shall be the exclusive property of the City and all such materials 
shall be remitted to the City by P3Works upon completion, termination, or cancellation of this 
Agreement.   
 
5.5 The City acknowledges P3Works’ ownership of its software, programs, inventions, know-how, 
trade secrets, confidential knowledge, source code, or other proprietary information relating to 
products, processes, services, software, formulas, developmental or experimental work, business plans, 
financial information, or other subject matter (“Confidential Information”) pertaining to the business 
of P3Works.  This Agreement shall not in any way give rise to any requirement or obligation for 
P3Works to disclose or release any Confidential Information. 
 
5.6 The headings and article titles of this Agreement are not a part of this Agreement and shall 
have no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part hereof.  
 
5.7 Should either party commence any legal action or proceeding against the other based upon this 
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.  
 
5.8 All notices, requests, demands, and other communications which are required to be given under 
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given upon the delivery by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid thereon, as follows: 
 
 



 

4  
 

To P3Works: 
 
Mary V. Petty 
Managing Partner 
P3Works, LLC 
350 Rufe Snow Drive 
Suite 200 
Keller, Texas 76248 
 
To City: 
 
Thomas Bolt 
City Manager 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston St 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
With a copy to: 
 
The Knight Law Firm, LLP 
Attn: Paige Saenz 
223 West Anderson Lane, #A105 
Austin, TX 78752 
 
 
5.9 The parties hereby warrant that the persons executing this Agreement are authorized to execute 
this Agreement and are authorized to obligate the respective parties to perform this Agreement.  A 
facsimile signature on this Agreement shall be treated for all purposes as an original signature. 
 
5.10 To the extent this Agreement constitutes a governmental contract within the meaning of 
Section 2252.151 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, solely for purposes of compliance with 
Chapter 2252 of the Texas Government Code, and except to the extent otherwise required by applicable 
federal law, P3Works represents that neither P3Works nor any wholly owned subsidiary, majority-
owned subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of P3Works is a company listed by the Texas 
Comptroller of Public Accounts under Sections 2270.0201, or 2252.153 of the Texas Government 
Code.  
 
To the extent this Agreement constitute a contract for goods or services within the meaning of Section 
2271.002 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, solely for purposes of compliance with Chapter 
2271 of the Texas Government Code, and subject to applicable Federal law, the Contractor represents 
that neither the Contractor nor any wholly owned subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent 
company or affiliate of Owner (i) boycotts Israel or (ii) will boycott Israel through the term of this 
Agreement. 
 
The terms “boycotts Israel” and “boycott Israel” as used in this paragraph have the meanings assigned 
to the term “boycott Israel” in Section 808.001 of the Texas Government Code, as amended. 
Executed on this ________ day of __________________, 2020: 
 



 

5  
 

 
 
P3Works, LLC  
 
BY: ______________________ 
 Mary V. Petty 

Managing Partner 
 
 
 
City of Manor 
 
 
 
BY:        
 Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
BY:        
 Lluvia Almaraz, City Secretary 
 
  



 

6  
 

EXHIBIT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED 

 
PID FORMATION, SERVICE AND ASSESSMENT PLAN PREPARATION, AND BOND 
ISSUANCE SUPPORT SERVICES 
 
Billed at P3Works’ prevailing hourly rates, which are currently as follows: 
 

Title Hourly Rate 
Managing Partner $250 

Vice President $185 
Senior Associate $160 

Associate $135 
Administrative $100 

*P3Works’ hourly rates may be adjusted from time to time to reflect increased costs of labor and/or 
adding/reclassifying titles. Travel times will be billed at hourly rates. 
 
District Due Diligence and Preparation of PID Plan of Finance 

1. P3Works will review project information and review the plan of finance for the proposed 
transaction, including  

2. Assessed value schedules, value to lien analysis, and overall structuring to achieve City goals 
and objectives 

3. Identify areas of risk with the City’s Financial Advisor, and solutions to mitigate the risks, 
4. Bond sizing and bond phasing by improvement area, 
5. Sources and uses of funds by improvement area, 
6. Debt service schedules, and; 
7. Assessment allocation and associated estimated annual installment by lot type for each 

improvement area. 
 
Preparation of Service and Assessment Plan 

1. P3Works will prepare a complete and final Service and Assessment Plan to be adopted by 
City Council and included in the Official Statement for the Bonds based on the Plan of 
Finance. 

2. P3Works will present the Service and Assessment Plan to City Council and request approval 
of Assessment Roll. 

 
Bond Issuance Support 

1. P3Works will ensure bond documents, including the PID financing agreement, bond 
indenture, and official statement are all consistent with the Service and Assessment Plan. 

2. P3Works will provide ad-hoc analysis as requested by the underwriter in preparation of the 
preliminary official statement. 

 
Participation in Presentations to City Council or other Public Forums 

1. P3Works will prepare and present information as requested to the City Council or any other 
public forum.   

 
  



 

7  
 

BASIC DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 
MONTHLY COLLECTION FEES WILL BEGIN ONCE ASSESSMENTS ARE LEVIED 
 
If no bonds are sold: 
Monthly Fee = $1,500 beginning the first of the month following execution of this Agreement for the 
first improvement area; and $1,000 per month for each improvement area thereafter. (Proration will 
occur for any partial month if not begun on the 1st day of the month.)  
 
If bonds are sold: 
Monthly Fee amounts will be $2,500 for the first improvement area beginning the first month 
following the issuance of bonds; and $1,250 per month for each improvement area thereafter.   
 
For PIDs that P3Works did not create: Monthly Collection Fees will not begin until the first Annual 
SAP Update is drafted by P3Works and approved by Council, therefore all work completed to that 
point will be billed hourly.  
 
See Section below related to “Consulting Services Relating to Future Improvement Areas and related 
Bond Issuance” for hourly fees if bonds are contemplated. 
 
Prepare Annual Service and Assessment Plan Update 

1. If possible, obtain updated construction cost estimates (or actual costs for completed 
facilities) for District improvements, and update service and assessment plan text and tables.   

2. Update service and assessment plan text and tables as necessary to account for any changes 
in development plan or land uses. 

3. Update annual District assessment roll. 
4. Identify parcel subdivisions, conveyance to owners’ associations, changes in land use, and 

any other information relevant to the levy of special assessments. 
5. Review maps of tax parcels to compile/audit list of parcels that are within the District for the 

upcoming bond year.  Classify each parcel pursuant to the approved service and assessment 
plan. 

6. Identify any parcels dedicated to any property types classified as exempt by the service and 
assessment plan. 

7. Update District database with newly subdivided parcels and property type classifications. 
8. Calculate annual special assessment for each parcel.  Verify the sum of annual installments 

for all parcels in the District is sufficient to meet the annual debt service requirement, 
administration expenses, and any provisions for delinquency or prepayment reserves.   

9. Calculate other funds available, such as reserve fund income, capitalized interest, and interest 
income.  Reduce annual assessment based on findings according to approved service and 
assessment plan. 

10. Present preliminary annual assessment roll to City.  Upon approval by City, submit final 
annual assessment roll to County Tax Collector. 

 
Administration of Bond Funds (if bonds are sold) 

1. Review and reconcile the account statements for the funds maintained by the trustee.  Ensure 
annual special assessment calculation is compliant with Indenture as it relates to each fund. 

2. Provide annual summary of all District accounts maintained by Trustee at the time the annual 
service and assessment plan update is performed. 

 
 



 

8  
 

Provide Public Information Request Support 
1. If requested, P3Works will respond to any calls and or emails relating to the District.  

P3Works will only provide technical answers relating to the annual assessments or the 
District generally.  P3Works will not provide any commentary on City policy relating to 
PIDs. 

2. If the City receives a notice from a property owner alleging an error in the calculation of any 
matters related to the annual assessment roll for the District, P3Works will review and 
provide a written response to the City.  If a calculation error occurred, P3Works will take 
corrective action as required to correct the error. 

 
Delinquency Management 

1. After the end of the annual assessment installment collection period, P3Works will prepare a 
delinquent special assessment report, which details which parcels are delinquent and the 
amount of delinquency. 

2. P3Works will notify the City what action must be taken relating to delinquent parcels, if any, 
to remain in compliance with the District bond documents. 
 

Website Setup 
1. Prepare website database searchable by property tax ID for use by property owners, title 

companies, mortgage companies, or other interested parties. The search results will provide 
assessment information, including outstanding principal, annual installment amount, payment 
information, and a breakdown of the assessment installment by use (principal, interest, 
reserve fund accounts, administrations, etc.) 

2. Prepare “District Information” page for website. Information will include a background of 
the District formation and bond issuance process, District boundary map, and description of 
improvements. In additions, P3Works will provide a link to District documents.  
 
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION SETUP SERVICES (Required for any existing PID not created 
by P3Works.) 

 
$7,500 One Time Lump Sum Fee 
 
1. Prepare District Administration Manual  
2. P3Works will review the full bond transcript and identify all requirements of the City relating 

to District administration and/or disclosure requirements.  
3. Prepare written summary of all City administration and disclosure requirements.  
4. Prepare calendar of all relevant dates and deadlines for District administration and disclosure 

requirements.  
5. Meet with County Assessor’s office to establish procedure for obtaining parcel information 

for assessment roll.  
6. Meet with County Tax Office to establish procedure to include District assessment roll on 

property tax bill.  
7. Meet with City representatives to finalize policies and procedures relating to District 

Administration.  
 
 
 
 



 

9  
 

ADDITIONAL DISTRICT SERVICES 
Billed at P3Works’ prevailing hourly rates, which are currently as follows: 

Title Hourly Rate 
Managing Partner $250 

Vice President $185 
Senior Associate $160 

Associate $135 
Administrative $100 

*P3Works’ hourly rates may be adjusted from time to time to reflect increased costs of labor and/or 
adding/reclassifying titles. Travel will be billed at the hourly rates. 
 
Continuing Disclosure Services 

1. P3Works will prepare the form of the annual report as required by the continuing disclosure 
agreements and work with the City and the Developer to complete. 

2. P3Works will request from developer the reports due pursuant to the developer disclosure 
agreement and disseminate these reports pursuant to the disclosure agreement; including 
Seller’s Disclosures. 

3. Upon notification by any responsible party or if P3Works independently becomes aware of 
such knowledge, P3Works will prepare notices of material events covering the events 
enumerated in the disclosure agreements. 

4. P3Works will coordinate with the Trustee or the City’s dissemination agent to disseminate 
the annual reports, quarterly reports from the developer, and notice of significant events to 
the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) and any other parties required in the 
continuing disclosure agreement. 

 
Developer Payment Request Administration  

1. P3Works will review all developer payment requests to ensure the request complies with the 
PID Financing Agreement, the District service and assessment plan, and any other relevant 
provisions contained in the District documents. 

2. P3Works will audit the developer payment request to ensure there is proper backup 
documentation and that the accounting is accurate. 

3. P3Works will coordinate with the City’s designated representative to ensure the 
improvements were built to the standards of the accepting governing body. 

4. P3Works will ensure improvements to be dedicated are free and clear of all liens and 
encumbrances.  

 
Consulting Services Relating to Future Improvement Areas and related Bond Issuance (to be paid 
from Developer funds advanced to City) 

1. P3Works will update the Service and Assessment Plan to comply with Bond documents. 
2. P3Works will prepare an updated Assessment Roll including the future Improvement Area 
3. P3Works will coordinate with City’s bond counsel, financial advisor, and the bond 

underwriter to ensure the Bonds and all related documents are in compliance with State Law. 
4. P3Works will prepare any additional reports or analyses as needed to successfully issue the 

Bonds.   
 
Development Agreement Review Specific to the PID Boundary 

1. Participate in meetings or calls at City Manager’s, or his/her designee, direction. 
2. Review and comment on Development Agreement drafts. 
3. Prepare Ad hoc analysis as requested.  



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

9

 March 18, 2020

Tracey Vasquez,HR Coordinator

Human Resources

Consideration, discussion and possible action to authorize the City Manager to prepare and implement a 
policy to address personnel matters during an emergency in a form approved by the City Attorney.

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council authorize the City Manager to prepare and 
implement a policy to address personnel matters during an emergency in a form approved by the City 
Attorney.


	2020 03 18 Agenda
	Presentation - Leadership Manor
	A - National Down Syndrome Day Proclamation
	B - National Agriculture Week Proclamation
	C - National Medal of Honor Day Proclamation
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2020 03 04 CC Draft Minutes
	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 2a - Departmental Monthly Reports
	1 - PD
	2- DS
	3- CD
	4- CT
	5- PW
	6- FN

	Item 3 - Summary Form
	Item 3a - Plat
	Item 3b - TIA Determination Form
	Item 3c - Engineer Comments
	Item 3d - Comment Response
	Item 3e - Conformance Letter
	Item 3f - Mailing Notice and labels
	Item 4 - Summary Form
	Item 4a - 1st Amendment to Deposit Agreement Manor Heights
	Item 5 - Summary Form
	Item 5a - Deposit Agreement Water and Wastewater (Manor Heights)
	Item 6 - Summary Form
	Item 6a - Resignation email
	Item 7 - Summary Form
	Item 7a - Rosehill PID Management Report 2019
	Item 8 - Summary Form
	Item 8a - P3 Works Agreement
	Item 9 - Summary Form



